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LEMAY ENTERPRISES, INC.
1713 N PEAR]L
CEMTRALIA, WA 983531
Phone: 360-736-476Y
800-525-4147
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October 2, 2018

Brent Gagnon

West Waste & Recycling, Inc.

PQ Box 2172

Forks. WA 9833}

Re: 2018 Aransportation and Dispogsal Fees

Dear: Mr. Gagnon

Harold LeMay Enterprises, Inc. respectfully requests the current transportation and
disposal fees 1o be increased from $69.71 per ton to $80.00 per ton effective January 1%
2019,

It has been about 10 years since there was a price adjustment and we zre increasing the -
price to keep in line with fuel, wages and disposal fees.

If you have any question or would like to discuss this further please feel free to call
myself or Tomn Rupert.

Sincerely,

ESBIIGNY,

Ed Morlan
Operations Manager

Ce: Tom Rupeni, District Mgr,



